
1 

 

                                   CONSULTATIVE COUNCIL MEETING  

                                                                     MINUTES 

 

Facilitators:  Keith Curry/Minodora Moldoveanu     Recorder: Paula VanBrown       

Date:  August 30, 2021                                                                 Location:  Zoom 

 

Vision 

Compton College will be the leading institution of student learning and success in higher education. 

Mission Statement 

Compton College is a welcoming and inclusive community where diverse students are supported to pursue 

and attain student success. Compton College provides solutions to challenges, utilizes the latest techniques 

for preparing the workforce and provides clear pathways for completion of programs of study, transition to a 

university, and securing living-wage employment. 

 

Attendees: 

 Christine Aldrich 

 Nelly Alvarado 

 Sheri Berger 

 Keith Curry 

Cesar Jimenez 

 

Stephanie Leonor Del Cid 

Minodora Moldoveanu 

Abdul Nasser 

Andree Pacheco 

Heather Parnock 

 

Chris Perez 

Rachelle Sasser 

Lauren Sosenko 

Andrei Yermakov 

 Holly Schumacher-Zakoren 

 

 

MINUTES 

1.   Review minutes from August 16, 2021  

The Consultative Council reviewed the minutes from August 16, 2021 – Approved 

 

2.   President/CEO Items 

A.  COVID-19 Update 

      Dr. Keith Curry reported he has sent the exemption forms for medical and religious exemption 

for the COVID-19 vaccination to the attorney for review and asked them to forward these forms 

to the unions for their information. Dr. Curry stated that he would love to roll everything out on 

Wednesday morning, September 1, 2021, with an email from Human Resources. Andrei 

Yermakov has set-up a secure site for uploading test results, vaccinations, and exemption forms.   

 

Holly Schumacher-Zakoren asked how long will it take to get a response once the exemption 

form is submitted. Dr. Curry responded that the deadline for submitting exemption requests is 

September 15, 2021, however, they will be accepted after that date. He said he would like to see 

responses within a week, but it depends on how many are submitted. People who have already 

submitted proof of vaccination, will not have to submit their proof again. 

 

Stephanie Leonor Del Cid commented that some students reported they did not receive an email 

stating the COVID-19 test is required, even if they were vaccinated, in order to attend on-campus 

classes. She reported that an entire class was turned back and sent back home. Some students 

don’t know where to go to take the COVID test and they are becoming overwhelmed and thinking 

of dropping out. She asked, if students are fully vaccinated, why do they still need to provide 

proof of testing. Stephanie Leonor Del Cid mentioned that some students have been fully 

vaccinated, and some have not submitted this information to Human Resources. Stephanie Leonor 

Del Cid said she has submitted proof of having taken the vaccines but did not receive any 

acknowledgement that it was received or put into the system. How would students know they’re  

 



2 

 

 

in the system or that their information was received? Dr. Curry responded that Sheri Berger will 

talk about the process of communication to students with regards to the testing requirements. He 

said he has asked Rachelle Sasser to send a confirmation email to students when they submit their 

information to Human Resources.  

 

Sheri Berger reported that starting in the beginning of August, calls were made, and emails were 

sent to students who were enrolled in in-person classes and they were scheduled for COVID 

testing at St. John’s. St. John’s was giving them the other information if they didn’t want to go to 

St. John’s and where to submit their information. Sheri Berger said they are doing this all of 

August and reaching out to every student. If they enrolled the week before school started they 

may have been missed for those calls. When Campus Police found a lot of students were coming 

to campus and bringing their information to the gates, they started taking pictures of the 

documentation the students were bringing so they could get on campus and go to their classes. 

Sheri Berger reported that calls were made to every registered student to let them know the 

process.  

 

Dr. Curry asked Rachelle Sasser if confirmation is being sent from Human Resources when 

students have sent their documents. Rachelle Sasser reported that Human Recourses only 

responds if there is a problem with the results or if the student had indicated they had a problem 

with transmission of the information. Dr. Curry said for Human Resources to add a response 

when documents are received saying ”thank you, we have received your information”. Sasser 

agreed to do so for the remaining days in August. Sheri Berger reported that St. John’s is now 

accepting walk-in students for COVID testing.  

 

Dr. Curry reported that St. John’s wants to start giving the booster shots at the 7-month mark and 

are working on the protocol for that. Individuals who took the vaccine at St. John’s will receive an 

email from St. John’s regarding the availability of the booster shot. He said information should be 

available in about two weeks at which time he will communicate this to the campus.  

 

Dr. Curry stated that he does not yet know if the booster shot is required. Sheri Berger stated that 

the booster shot is a recommendation of the CDC. Moderna and Pfizer are FDA approved; 

Johnson & Johnson is not.     

 

B.  Update on Draft of Safe Return to Campus Plan - Status Report 

No discussion 

 

3.   2021-2022 Consultative Council Goals 

Dr. Curry attached the 2020-2021 Consultative Council Goals with this agenda for review and 

the committee will start discussing the goals for 2021-2022 in two weeks. 

 

4.   2021-2022 Compton CCCD Final Budget 

The CCCD Final Budget was released last week and will be submitted to the Board of Trustees 

on September 7, 2021. Dr. Nasser commented that the Budget is posted online and there have 

been no changes since it was discussed at our August 16, 2021 meeting. 

 

5.   Campus Committees Update 

A.  Committee Membership Appointments for 2021-2022 

Dr. Curry included the 2021-2022 Standing Committees document with this agenda and would  

 



3 

 

 

like the committee to review it. He said there are various vacancies and he wants to make sure all 

of these vacancies are filled. Dr. Curry said his only change was putting Nelly Alvarado in place 

of Elizabeth Martinez on the Enrollment Management Committee. Dr. Curry reported that the 

Guided Pathways Committee wants to create a structure for that and he will bring this back for 

discussion in two weeks. Dr. Curry said he would like to have confirmation of committee 

memberships submitted by September 17, 2021.  

 

6.   Thinking Out of the Box 

       None 

 

7.   Other Items 

       Dr. Curry stated that because Monday is a holiday, he would like the Consultative Council to 

meet on Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. to review the Board Agenda. 

 

      Dr. Nasser reported construction on the cafeteria is complete. The Health Inspector should be on 

campus by the end of the week to inspect the cafeteria, so it can be opened next week.  

 

Dr. Curry asked Dr. Nasser to request a copy of Everytable’s COVID-19 protocols.  

 

Dr. Curry mentioned that Dr. Moldoveanu asked about Instructional Building #2, so he will have 

Linda Owens provide a report on Instructional Bldg. #2, specifically as it relates to the arts.  

 

8.   Future Agenda Items 

A.  September 7, 2021, Board Agenda Review 

B.  Associated Student Government – Tartar Mascot Review Recommendation 

C.  2021-2022 Consultative Council Committee Goals 

D.  Campus Committees 

 

 

 

The next Consultative Council meeting is scheduled for September 7, 2021 

at 2:00 p.m. via ZOOM 

 


